



CRYSTAL NOLEN

UI/UX DESIGNER

SUMMARY

Talented Web Designer with over 20 years of completing projects ranging from simple storefronts to enterprise, web-based interfaces. Developer of creative UIs and invaluable customer-facing, business emails and assets. Integrates rich media and advanced UX design to produce exceptional final products.

EXPERIENCE

MORTGAGE UX/UI DESIGNER AT TRUIST

(11/2013-current)

Translate teammate experience requirements into wireframes and design highly engaging interactive user interfaces that comply with modern web standards. Developing a user-friendly and engaging intranet for Mortgage.

WEB DEVELOPER AT RICHMOND SCHOOLS

(10/2009-10/2013)

Redesigned all 51 Richmond Public Schools websites. Migrated RPS websites to DotNetNuke content management system.

WEB DEVELOPER AT WACHOVIA SECURITIES

(09/2008-02/2009)

Assisted in completing the migration of 31,000-page legacy intranet to new Documentum CMS. Designed and updated layouts to meet usability and performance requirements

Skills



CONTACT

@ crystal@crystalnolen.com

☎ (804)441-0506

🌐 www.crystalnolen.com

Mechanicsville, VA



EDUCATION

🎓 **CHRISTOPHER NEWPORT UNIVERSITY**
BA, Economics
2001